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Malaise, Gordon

From: Vernon, Kent

Sent: Monday, May 24, 1999 11:32 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Juvenile restitution

Gordon, following our discussion on parental liability, at the request Judge Robert Kinney, Rep. Goetsch wants a
simple amendment to AB 247. On page 21, line 12, delete "alone is financially able to pay or” and replace with “elene

is finencially-ableto-pay-or”
Gracias.

Kent D. Vernon
Committee Clerk
Assembly Committee on Criminal Justice,
State Representative Robert 6. Goetsch, Chair
kent.vernon@legis.state wi.us
Phone: 608-266-2540
Toll Free: 1-888-534-0039
Fax: 608-282-3639
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBa0459

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 247

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1/1. Page 2, line 2: after “restitution” insert “and the payment of a forfeiture”.

/ k 2. Page 8, line 13: delete lines 13 and 14 and substitutegy“such deferred

prosecution agreement

may allow”.

/3. Page 8, line 16: after “services” insert “. _Any deferred prosecution

agreement that requires the performance of services for the victim shall include a

determination that the juvenile is physically able to perform the services”.

\><4. Page 9, line 10: delete lines 10 and 11 and substituteﬁl) (d). Any order

under this subd-5-

\/ 9. Page 9, line 12: delete “and” and substitute “and paragraph”.
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\A. Page 9, line 13: delete “the payment” and substitute “beem Q@@@%@\/

of the amount ordered’ \/I

M 7. Page 16, line 16: delete lines 16 W(;nd substltuteﬁp‘;/by a juvenile shall

to-perform-the servieces; may allow up to the date of the expiration”.

Vv
\/ 8. Page 16, line 18: after “services” insert “._Any consent decree that requires

the performance of services for the victim shall include a finding that the juvenile is

physically able to perform the services”.
\>< 9. Page 17, line 13: deletelines 13 and 14 and substitutﬁarent who/custody

of the juvenile shs
is-financially able-to-pay-the-ameunt-ordered-and may”. W

I/].O Page 17, line 15: delete “the payment” and substitute

1><11 Page 21, line 11: delete lines 11 and 12 and subst1tutf
behavior-of thejuvenile. Any such order

V 12. Page 21, line 14: after “services” insert “._Any such order that requires the

erformance of services for the victim shall include a finding that the juvenile is

physically able to perform the services”.
t/ 13. Page 24, line 14: after that line insert:
“SECTION 47m. 938.34 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
938.34 (8) FORFEITURE. Impose a forfeiture based upon a determination that

this disposition is in the best interest of the juvenile and in aid of rehabilitation. The
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maximum forfeiture that the court may impose under this subsection for a violation
by a juvenile is the maximum amount of the fine that may be imposed on an adult

for committing that violation or, if the violation is applicable only to a person under

18 years of age, $100. Any such order shallinelude-a-finding-thatthejuvenile alone
is-financially able-to-pay theforfeiture-and shall allow up to 12 months for payment.

Ifthe juvenile fails to pay the forfeiture, the court may vacate the forfeiture and order
other alternatives under this section, in accordance with the conditions specified in
this chapter; or the court may suspend any license issued under ch. 29 for not less
than 30 days nor more than 5 years, or suspend the juvenile’s operating privilege as
defined in s. 340.01 (40) for not less than 30 days nor more than 5 years. Ifthe court
suspends any license under this subsection, the clerk of the court shall immediately
take possession of the suspended license and forward it to the department which
issued the license, fogether with a notice of suspension clearly stating that the
suspension is for failure to pay a forfeiture imposed by the court. If the forfeiture is
paid during the period of suspension, the suspension shall be reduced to the time
period which has already elapsed and the court shall immediately notify the
department which shall then return the license to the j uvénile. Any recovery under
this subsection shall be reduced by the amount recovered as a forfeiture for the same

act under s. 938.45 (1r) (b).

NO NOTE: S 8) is 2 nded. ef§. 00001- he dateStated jn‘the notice llbll screta [ tranp@ua/
Wiscdfisin Adi i i 1 idhever is ea¥lier, by 1997 Wis:

SECTION 47p. 938. 34 (8) of the statutes, as affected by 1997 Wisconsin Act 84

and 1999 Wisconsin Act 0K(('chls act), is repealed and recreated to read:
gwew\ovevest oS \oold 1 (8).

Ran938.34(8) FORFEITURE. Impose a forfeiture based upon a determination that
this disposition is in the best interest of the juvenile and in aid of rehabilitation.
The maximum forfeiture that the court may impose under this subsection for a
violation @by a juvenile is the maximum amount of the fine that may be imposed
on an adult for committing that violation or, if the violation is applicable only
to a person under 18 years of age, $100. Any such order shall allow up to 12
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months for payment. If the juvenile fails to pay the forfeiture, the court may
vacate the forfeiture and order other alternatives under this section, in
accordance with the conditions specified in this chapter; or the court may
suspend any license issued under ch. 29 for not less than 30 days nor more than
5 years, or suspend the juvenile’s operating privilege as defined in s. 340.01 (40)
for not more than 2 years. If the court suspends any license under this
subsection, the clerk of the court shall immediately take possession of the
suspended license and forward it to the department which issued the license,
together with a notice of suspension clearly stating that the suspension is for
failure to pay a forfeiture imposed by the court. If the forfeiture is paid during
the period of suspension, the suspension shall be reduced to the time period
which has already elapsed and the court shall immediately notify the
department which shall then return the license to the juvenile. Any recovery
under this subsection shall be reduced by the amount recovered as a forfeiture
for the same act under s. 938.45 (1r) (b).

NOTE: NOTE: Sub. (8) is shown as affected by two acts of thé\1997 legislature and as merged by the revisor under s. 13.93 (2) (c).NOTE:

History: 1995 a. 77, 352, 440, 448; 1997 a. 27, 35, 36, 84, 130, 164, 183, 205; 5. 13.93 (2.) (c).
SECTION 47r. 938.343 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

938.343 (2) Impose a forfeiture not to exceed the maximum forfeiture that may
be imposed on an adult for committing that violation or, if the violation is only
applicable to a person under 18 years of age, $50. Any such order shall include-a
finding-that-the-juvenile-alone-is financially able to-pay-and shall allow up to 12
months for the payment. If a juvenile fails to pay the forfeiture, the court may
suspend any license issued under ch. 29 or suspend the juvenile’s operating privilege
as defined in s. 340.01 (40), for not less than 30 days nor more than 5 years. The court
shall immediately take possession of the suspended license and forward it to the
department which issued the license, together with the notice of suspension clearly
stating that the suspension is for failure to pay a forfeiture imposed by the court. If
the forfeiture is paid during the period of suspension, the court shall immediately
notify the department, which will thereupon return the license to the person. Any
recovery under this subsection shall be reduced by the amount recovered as a

forfeiture for the same act under s. 938.45 (1r) (b).

NOTE: NOTE: Sub. (2) is amended eff. 5-1-2000 or the date stated,jathe notice published by the secretary of transportation in the
Wisconsin Administrative Register under s. 85.515, whichever is e r, by 1997 Wis. Act 84 to read:NOTE:
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SECTION 47t. 938.343 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1997 Wisconsin Act 84

and 1999 Wisconsin Act j{?./(this act), is repealed and recreated to read:
é’ré\MO\Jé Yec b 0‘% bolc(,/'/v\ (9%

{11:1938.343/(2)' Impose a forfeiture not to exceed the maximum forfeiture that
may be imposed on an adult for committing that violation or, if the violation is
only applicable to a person under 18 years of age, $50. Any such order shall allow
up to 12 months for the paymént. If a juvenile fails to pay the forfeiture, the
court may suspend any license issued under ch. 29 or suspend the juvenile’s
operating privilege as defined in s. 340.01 (40), for not more than 2 years. The
court shall immediately take possession of the suspended license and forward
it to the department which issued the license, together with the notice of
suspension clearly stating that the suspension is for failure to pay a forfeiture
imposed by the court. If the forfeiture is paid during the period of suspension,
the court shall immediately notify the department, which will thereupon return
the license to the person. Any recovery under this subsection shall be reduced
by the amount recovered as a forfeiture for the same act under s. 938.45 (1r) (b).”.

NOTE: NOTE: Sub. (2) is shown as affected by two acts of the 1 ’4gislature and as merged by the revisor un ﬁ a .93 (
History: 1995.a. 77, 352, 448; 1997 a. 84, 183, 197, 198, 205, 248; s. 13.93 (2) (c).
O< 14. Page 25, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3 and substitutef) “ i

efthejuvenile. Any such order ird

(¢).NOTE:

to-perform-the-serviees; may allow up to the date of the”.

\/ 15. Page 25, line 4: after “services” insert “,_Any such order that requires the

erformance of services for the victim shall include a finding that the juvenile is

physically able to perform the services”.

|/ 16. Page 28, line 4: delete “shall”.

Xl 7. Page 28, line 5: delete lines 5 and 6 and substituteﬂgdlmk}de&ﬁndh}g

erdered-and may allow up to the date of expiration of the order”. W

(1'37' v 18. Page 28, line 7: delete “the payment” and substitute “&he—(—pa/gcx;@

ds

16

@M&m of the amount ordered”.

(/ 19. Page 28, line 8: after that line insert:
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“SECTION 56m. 938.45 (1r) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
938.45 (1r) (b) In a proceeding in which the court has determined under s.
038.34 (8) or 938.343 (2) that the imposition of a forfeiture would be in the best

A W D KR

interest of the juvenile and in aid of rehabilitation, the court may order a parent who
5 has custody, as defined in s. 895.035 (1), of the juvenile to pay the forfeiture. The
6 amount of any forfeiture ordered under this paragraph may not exceed the amount

7 specified in s. 799.01 (1) (d). Any order under this paragraph shallinclude-afinding

@ erdered-and shall allow up to 12 months after the date of the order for &e@ IO&WA
(9 Mm of the amount ordered. Any recovery under this paragraph shall be reduced

11 by the amount recovered as a forfeiture for the same act under s. 938.34 (8) or 938.343

@ (2).%

History: 1995 a. 77; 1997 a. 35, 205.

13 20. Page 32, line 19: after that line insert:
14 “SECTION 68m. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after
15 publication, except as follows:
v v
@ (lé) The repeal and recreation of sections 938.34 (8) and 938.343 (2) of the
Lo es
@ statutesm Effect on the date stated in the notice published by the secretary of
v
18 transportation in the Wisconsin Administrative Register under section 85.515 of the

19 statutes or on May 1, 2000, whichever is earlier.”.

20 (END)



